



Brian Minns, MSBA, CPA, ABV
Senior Managing Consultant

Mr. Minns provides financial analysis, consultation, opinions, and testimony in Federal and State Courts in business and dispute contexts. Mr. Minns has over 15 years of experience performing discovery assistance, damage quantification, and financial modeling in severe personal injury, wrongful death, medical malpractice, wage and hour disputes, employment, professional malpractice, product liability, and forensic accounting matters. Mr. Minns also has experience in commercial litigation, business valuation, breach of contract, lost profit, and forensic investigation matters involving diverse industries and businesses of varying size.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2015 to present	Torrey Partners	Senior Managing Consultant
2011 to 2015	Dolan Xitco	Director
2006 to 2011	LECG	Managing Consultant
2000 to 2006	Mack Barclay, Inc.	Senior Consultant
1998 to 2000	Principal Financial Group	Consultant

EDUCATION

Master of Science, Business Administration, San Diego State University, 2005
Emphasis in Finance

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, University of Delaware, 1998
Emphasis in Finance

CERTIFICATIONS AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Certified Public Accountant, California
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Accredited in Business Valuation
National Association of Forensic Economics

TEACHING

Mr. Minns has presented various courses on economic damage quantification and financial issues for in-house continuing education programs as well as continuing legal education seminars.